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May 10, 2007

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319

Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  Leave to Construct Bruce-Milton Transmission Reinforcement Project
OEB File EB-2007-0050

We are counsel for Bruce Power and are seeking leave to intervene in the above noted
proceeding. Bruce Power was not served with the Notice of Application and, as a result, it may
be that this letter may be outside of the 10 day notice period. If so, Bruce Power seeks leave to
file a late intervention on the grounds that the delay has not prejudiced any party.

Bruce Power operates the Bruce Power Facility in Kincardine Township, which is connected to
the existing and proposed transmission lines addressed in this application.

Bruce Power intends to be an active participant in this proceeding. It will not be secking an
award of costs.

All notices with respect to this proceeding, and copies of all evidence, should be delivered to the
following:

Brian G. Armstrong, Q.C.

Executive Vice President and General Counsel
Bruce Power

P.O. Box 1540 B10

6" Floor

177 Tie Road

Kincardine RR#2

Tiverton, ON NOG 2T0

Phone: (519) 631-6566

E-mail: brian.armstrong@brucepower.com
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Sincerely,

7

eé¥ge Yegh
TDO 723481

c: Brian Armstrong
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